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The seven buildings which comprise the Bangor Theological Seminary are 
restrained and dignified, representing several styles. Two buildings of the 
Federal style and period are present Q.&2); the Greek Revival style is evident 
in number 3; the Chapel (4) is a very fine example of the Italianate style; the 
Queen Anne C5) and Romanesque Revival C6i styles are well represented; and there 
is one modern building (7] which is remarkably unobtrusive.

The diversity of styles of the buildings as indicated above ts also reflected 
in a mixture of the fabrics of the structures. Two are of frame construction 
with clapboard siding 0- & 3); one is frame with a combination of clapboards and 
shingles (5); two are brick (2 & 6); one is of brick and frame construction (4); 
and one is of brick and aluminum fabric (7).

The scale of the buildings is generally large and they exhibit a traditional 
concern for symmetrical design and proportion.

1 2 story* gable roof
1 2 story hip roof
1 2 story flat roof
2 2^story^ gable roof
1 3%story gable roof
1 4 story gable roof

The buildings are all institutional in function and continue to serve the 
purposes for which, they^ were designed. They form a compact and very^ cohesive unit 
Despite the wide range of styles and periods represented, the. Seminary ̂ sstruc-^ 
tures work together very^well. They are uniformly in excellent condition.

INVENTORY

1. Old Commons - 1827-28. The First building to be erected on the 
Bangor Theological Seminary campus was an 1824 chapel which, was destroyed 
by fire in 1829. The second building, Old Commons of 1827^28, still sur^ 
vives. It is a three and a half story frame structure with a granite 
foundation and a gable roof. Old Commons is characterized by its 
imposing scale and Federal style simplicity. Originally, it was planned 
as a dormitory to house 26 students. This continued until 1839, 
when the building was remodelled into a residence for faculty members, its 
present use.

2. Maine Hall - 1833-34. Maine Hall is a massJveAdes^gneS^y Charles H. 
Pond in a restrained late federal style manner. Its appearance has been 
altered only by a one story Victorian porch on the facade and metal fire 
escapes on each wall.

As early as May of 1833, the Trustees of the Bangor Theological 

Seminary announced their intention to erect a dormitory after the
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plan of Bartlett Hall at Andover Seminary in Massachusetts. The 
cornerstone was laid on July 12 of that year. In June of 1834, the 
building committee reported that the hall was finished on the exterior 
and half completed on the interior. The other half was in progress 
and would be finished as soon as was "practicable". "Practicable" 
probably meant the realization of subscriptions, for the structure 
was to cost $13,000, and as yet there was in hand but $9,137.39. 
The building was of brick, 106 feet long, 38 feet wide, and four stories 
high. It was designed chiefly for students. When completed, it con­ 
tained 32 suites of rooms, each comprising a common study room and two 
adjacent bedrooms for a total capacity of 64. This dormitory arrange­ 
ment existed on the upper three floors. The first floor contained re­ 
citation and reading rooms, a library, and a chapel. The building is 
now devoted wholly to dormitory use. Because the structure had been 
"built almost entirely by donations from the churches in Maine" it was given 
the name of "Maine Hall".

3. New Commons - 1836. New Commons of 1836 is a restrained frame build­ 
ing comprised of a two and a half story central pavilion flanked by two one 
story wings. Its Greek Revival style is especially seen in the gable*- 
ended pavilion facade, and doorway. New Commons was erected as a result 
of a rapid increase in Seminary enrollment during the 1830 T s. The build­ 
ing doubled as a boarding house and as an infirmary. The former use cont^ 
inues today.

4. Chapel - 1858-59. This handsome brick and frame Italianate Chapel 
was erected between 1858 and 1859. The architect was William G. Morse and 
the master builder was Joseph W. Humphrey of Bangor. In 1857 the Bangor 
Theological Seminary announced "that the Ladies of Maine have taken it 
in hand to provide the funds for the erection of a building to he used 
as a chapel and to receive the library of the Seminary. Towards this 
object, about five thousand dollars have already been secured. The per- 
serrring energy of those who are enlisted in this work assures us that 
it will be done". By June of 1858, one-half of the $12,000 necessary for 
the building was either in hand or pledged. On June 10 of that year 
the corner stone was laid. The dedication took place on July 27,1859. 
The chapel is 50 by 74 feet. On the facade is a tower 16 feet square, 
projecting half its width beyond the front of the main building and rising 
to a height of about 80 feet. The building originally contained a large 
chapel, a library, and classrooms. While the structure remains intact 
on the exterior, it has been remodelled on the interior to accomodate a 
smaller modern chapel and classrooms.
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5. Professor Denio Rouse *- 1892-93. This 2^ story Queen Anne House 
was designed By Wilfred E.Mansiir. Of frame construction witH a gaBle roof, 
the first floor is clapboarded and the remainder shingled.

6. The Gymnasium -^ 1895. The Gymnasium was> -erected in, 1895 at a cost of 
$12,500 from plans By the Bangor architect Wivlfred E;. Wansiar, Constructed 
of Brick, the Building was designed in the Romanesque Revival style and 
displays handsome exterior Brickwork. The Gymnasium features a handball 
court, an exercise room, and a running track.

7. Moulton LiBrary - 1959. This modern 2 story structure with a flat 
roof was designed By Crowell, Lancaster, Higgins and WeBster, architects 
of Bangor. The Brick and aluminum Building fits very comfortaBly with the 
older structures on the campus.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bangor,Theological,Seminary, one of the five oldest institutions
for the training of.ministers, missionaries and Christian educators in the
United States, is" significant as being the first suck school in Maine. At
its founding in Portland in 1811 and its incorporation in 1812, it was, besides
Bowdoin College, the only other educational institution above the academy
level in northern New England.

Founded primarily to prepare men in the gospel ministry in what was 
then the Province of Maine, The Maine Charity School, as it was first 
called, was chartered in 1814 by the Great and General Court of Massachusetts 
and accepted its first students in 1816. Temporarily located in Hampden, near 
Bangor, it was moved to its present location in 1819 and graduated its first 

class the following year.

Under the leadership of Rev. Enoch Pond D.D., a noted scholar and author, 
who arrived in 1833 and served as president for half a century, the seminary 
became firmly established. Always recognizing its primary function of Chris­ 
tian education, Bangor Theological Seminary offered pre-theological courses for 
those students who had irregular preparation. This later developed into the 
"Bangor Plan" designed to accomodate students of varied age and background in 
preparation for the ministry. This plan has been increasingly adopted by simi­ 
lar institutions in other areas.

Approximately 650 ministers, educators and other Christian workers trained 
at Bangor are at present serving in 46 states and several foreign countries.
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